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Message 
From: Rodric Williams
Sent: 19/02/2019 14:15:51 ______ _____ 
To: Jane MacLeod GRO „Andrew Parsons Y_______. ____GRO_-
CC: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd GRO 
Subject: RE: Litigation briefing
Attachments: _DOC_154313279(1)_DRAFT HIT Risk assessment table.docx 

.lane 

1. I attach the first draft of the risk assessment table, which I'm reviewing now. 

2. Witness training has begun for POL and Fujitsu witnesses with oversight from Angela (cc'ed). It is being done in 
tranches to cater for the half-term holiday, with the first tranche having been completed and feedback 
received. 

The trainers have been briefed on "lessons learned" from the Common Issues trial (e.g. Patrick Green's scattered 
and confusing cross-examination style) so that this could be fed into the training. 

Rod 

From: Jane MacLeod 
Sent: 19 February 2019 14:02 
To: Rodric Williams e _ GRO _ _ _ andrew.parsons I_. .w.._ GRO 

Subject: Litigation briefing 

2 questions: 
• When wil l get the risk assessment re Horizon (I'd like to get it to the Board tomorrow), and 
• Are we putting our witnesses through witness training again (I hope so ...)? 

Thanks, 

Jane 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you 
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. 
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically 
stated. 
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